



MOHAMED RAZZAN ABDULLA

ILLUSTRATOR / ARTIST / DESIGNER

About Me

I'm a 29 year old Illustrator / visual designer currently based in Maldives; with a background in architecture and an urban designer by profession.

Although my academic background is in architecture, my passion lies with being a creative first. I try to apply a bit of both worlds and I try to capture the intricate shapes and forms with expressive and dynamic plays of colors in my illustrations.

Contact



+960-7482242



mail@razzan.mv



@_razzan_



[behance.net/razzanabdulla](https://www.behance.net/razzanabdulla)



Education

2010 - 2013

Taylors University

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Bsc. Hons. Architecture

2009 - 2010

Taylors University

Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Foundation in Built & Natural
Environment

2006 - 2008

Dharumavantha School

Male', Maldives
GCE O'Levels

Skills

Procreate



Photoshop



Illustrator



Sketchup



AutoCAD



Experience

8+

From 2013 - Now
Freelance Illustrator /
Visual Designer

1+

From 2020 - Now
Lead Urban Designer
Housing Development Corporation
Maldives

2+

From 2018 - 2020
Senior Urban Designer
Housing Development Corporation
Maldives

3+

From 2015 - 2018
Urban Designer
Housing Development Corporation
Maldives

2+

From 2013 - 2015
Assistant Architect
Hannan Yoosuf Architects
Maldives

0.25

From 2023 (10 Weeks)
Intern
ZLG Design, Malaysia

Awards & Recognition

2013

NATC

Won Logo Competition

2014

MAKE MY ISLAND - UNDP

Won Logo Competition

2016

SOLO EXHIBITION - SIFA

Lecute' x MAC - Razzan Solo Exhibition

2016

MALDIVES FESTIVAL OF ARTS

Participant

2017

HDC ART FESTIVAL

Participant

2017

UNVEILING VISIONS

Maldivian Artist Community - Group Exhibition Participant

2018

UNVEILING VISIONS

Maldivian Artist Community - Group Exhibition Participant

2018

SOLO EXHIBITION

Hotel Jen x MAC - Solo Exhibition

2019

UNVEILING VISIONS

Winner, Most Vibrant Artist

2019

SAARC ART FESTIVAL

SAARC - Group Exhibition Participant